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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 11:17 AM
To: wengkit@chiaarul.com; MT_Claim_SG; assignments
Cc: roy@chiaarul.com; maia@chiaarul.com
Subject: RE: REF: 24/24/24/VC05/029255- Our Ref: FBQ 778B (wk)  |  PRE-REPAIR SURVEY 

NOTICE  |  ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBQ 778B & GBC 394Z ALONG PAYA LEBAR ROAD 
ON 14 MAY 2024

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We disagreed with choices of SJE and shall appoint LKK for the PRI. 
 
 
Aside to LKK– Attn : Rajes 
 
                                                FYNA. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Charmaine Kong 
Claims Officer  | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: wengkit@chiaarul.com <wengkit@chiaarul.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 11:13 AM 
To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
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Cc: roy@chiaarul.com; maia@chiaarul.com 
Subject: RE: REF: 24/24/24/VC05/029255- Our Ref: FBQ 778B (wk) | PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE | ACCIDENT 
INVOLVING FBQ 778B & GBC 394Z ALONG PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 14 MAY 2024  
 
Dear Charmaine, 
 
1. We refer to your email below. 
 
2. Our client is not agreeable to your list of motor surveyors. 
 
3. We are instructed by our client to propose the list of their surveyor as the mutual surveyor / single joint 

expert for your consideration as follows: 
  
S/N Surveyor  Surveyor Firm 

1.        Mr. Sebastian Lim Yong Tian Constant Appraiser Services 
2.        Mr. B J Loi Par Automotive Consultancy 
3.        Mr. Patrick Ng CarLink Consultancy 
4.        Mr. How Andrew Prominent Appraiser Services 
5.        Mr. Ong Ah Heng Kent KTO Automobile Assessors 
6.        Mr. Phillip Foo Precision Appraisal Services 
7.        Mr. Lee Kok Weng Lee Automobile Appraiser Services 
8.        Mr. Danny Ho Joo Loong HJL Auto Appraiser Services 
9.        Mr. Thor Teck Soon David JAS Appraisal Services 
10.      Mr. Dave Chang Fuh Keong Sincere Appraisal Services 

 
Best Regards, 
 
Weng Kit (Mr.) 
Paralegal 
M/s Chia S Arul LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road  
#03-09 Manhattan House 
Singapore 169876 
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183 
  
This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended 
solely for the named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has 
reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at 
info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information 
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability 
for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.  
 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 11:06 AM 
To: wengkit@chiaarul.com; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
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
 
Without Prejudice 
 
REF: 24/24/24/VC05/029255 (Gearld’s case) 
 
Dear Weng Kit, 
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor surveyors 
your attention:- 
 
FormTeam 
Associate Appraisal   
LKK 
 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 10:58 AM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: roy@chiaarul.com; maia@chiaarul.com 
Subject: Our Ref: FBQ 778B (wk) | PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE | ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBQ 778B & GBC 394Z ALONG 
PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 14 MAY 2024  
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Dear Sirs, 
 
1. We refer to the above matter. 
 
2. We attach herewith copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 19 June 2024 for your attention. 
 
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


